



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓪᓪ ᑲᐱᐱᓪᓴᓴ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB3IQA

April 29, 2004

Mr. Brad Sokach, Director of Engineering
City of Iqaluit
P.O. Box 460
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Email: bsokach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Re: Receipt Additional Documents for Water License for the City of Iqaluit

Dear Mr. Sokach:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on April 23, 2004 of the following documents which form part of your application for a water license:

- City of Iqaluit Dam Safety Review for Lake Geraldine Dam, Trow Consulting Engineers Ltd., 2002
- Municipality of Iqaluit Water Treatment Plant Pre-design Brief, Earth Tech (Canada) Inc., 2002
- City of Iqaluit Dam Safety Review for Sewage Lagoon, Trow Consulting Engineers Ltd., 2002
- City of Iqaluit Sewage Lift Station Spill Contingency Plan, Dillon Consulting Ltd., 2003
- Town of Iqaluit Solid Waste Facility Operations and Maintenance Manual for Site in West 40, UMA Engineering Ltd., 1994.

Still required, which shall form part of the application, is the Iqaluit Sewage Treatment Plant pre-design study and in support of this the NWB attaches Environment Canada's response to Earth Tech Canada's letter of March 29, 2004 regarding Effluent Quality Guidelines for Iqaluit WWTP. The Board shall, upon receipt of the plan, re-assess the completeness of the application and notify the City and interested parties of the next step in the process.

If you have any questions, or require any assistance, please contact the undersigned by telephone at (867) 983-2214, or by email at tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Jim Wall
Technical Advisor

Distribution List – NWB3IQA0103

City of Iqaluit	Brad Sokach Geoff Baker	b.sokach@city.igaluit.nu.ca g.baker@city.igaluit.nu.ca	
Justice Canada	N. Cavanagh	ncavanag@justice.gc.ca	
QC	Harry Flaherty	qc@nunanet.com	(867) 979-8433
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
Qik-IA	Salamonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4561
DIAND-Lands	Carl McLean	mcleanc@inac.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	C. Bodykevich	Bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Qikiqtani	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-8505
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Joel Holder	jholder@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5912
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
NWB	Philippe Di Pizzo	exec@nwb.nunavut.ca	
NWB	Jim Wall	tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca	